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State of Florida
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DATE: March 11, 2003
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TO:

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services
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FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Compe@
and Enforcement
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SUBJECT: Docket No. 030021-TC; Florida River Packing, Inc
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Please add the attached letter information to the docket file

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532
Thank you.

CAF ___..

CMP
COM

CTR ___

ECR

GCcL ____
oPC ____

MMS

SEC |

OTH ____.

DOCUMENT NUMRER-ATE
02430 HARI2 S

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



. L . a9 S
Florida River Packing, Inc. ! 5o 2

3479 S. Federal Hwy & S 05' e @
Suite 101 L 0T
Ft. Pierce, FL 34982 \i .
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March 3, 2003 m
Toni McCoy -

Div of Competition Markets & Enforcement
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

D%de D3
Cert #7975 317

ComCode TG854 Rale  Moich 09 2003

Dear Ms. McCoy,

Enclosed is our check for $56.00 for 2002 Regulatory Assessments. We spoke on the
phone last week and you said to send check directly to you.

Thank you for your help in this matter,

/%%/%///Wm

Nancy C. Stephenson
Florida River Packing, Inc.
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